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From: Chris Boock

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 12:17 PM

To: Bill Wittman

Subject: VH

I had the opportunity to work with Victor Hernandez as his math teacher first semester of last year, as well as a
-consultant through the LRC. Victor has made tremendous strides educationally. He was in a self contained special
education classroom through much of elementary schoof and part of middle school. He made so much progress that he
was moved to a less restrictive setting that focused more on academics. In his freshman year at West, he participated in
- football, and was a fairly dedicated student. I taught a Pre-Algebra class that he was a part of and he was one of my
most talented students. In fact, after finding so much success his IEP team made the decision to move him up to a
double blocked algebra class for second semester. This class was where Victor received two of his F's second semester of
last year. It was a tough class for him, but he did work with the teacher and with the LRC in order to try and get his
work up to standards. In looking at Victor's IEP goals, he has no doubt made progress as well. I have no doubt that
Victor will continue an upward trend academically as well as continuing to add skills that will help him be an all around
better student.

Chris Boock
LSC West Salem High School




